## **Easington Parish Council**

## MINUTES TO ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON THE 03 JUNE 2021 THIS MEETING WAS HELD AT EASINGTON YOUTH CLUB BECK LANE EASINGTON HU12 0TX

Present:	Chair - Cllr. Ian Smith Vice-Chair - Cllr. David Tucker Cllr. Roy Clubley Cllr. Burt Graham Cllr. David Longhorn Cllr. Angela Tucker Cllr. Robert Wilson	IS DT RC BG DL AT RW
Clerk:	Kim Dalton	KD
Ward		

Councillor(s): Claire Holmes

Members of Public: 2

Minute	Discussion and Agreement	Action
21/06/59	To note apologies for absence and absentees	
	Apologies for absence due to work commitments received and accepted from Councillor N Jackson and G Myers.	
21/06/60	Councillors disclosure of interests in matters to be discussed	
	None	
21/06/61	Minutes from Previous Meetings	
	The minutes of the Annual Meeting and Ordinary Meetings on 11/5/2021 were Agreed.	
21/06/62	Clerk(s) Report	
	The clerk reported as follows:	
	<u>Tree Felling</u> Churchyard Branches and Trees have been felled/lopped as per planning conditions.	Clerk
	Piling (Beach Dimlington) – still ongoing with ERYC Enforcement Officer, various correspondence.	Clerk
	<u>Traffic Survey</u> – High Street and Back Street – Survey to be undertaken after May 2021, Clerk to keep in touch with ERYC.	Clerk
	Parish Clock Clerk confirmed that the local electrician is going to have a look internally to ensure that the problem is not arising from the inside.	Clerk
	<u>Verges – Seaside Road/10 Chains Lane</u> Clerk has emailed Terry Weaver and is to chase again. – Cllr(s) DT is to meet up with Highways Representative from ERYC on 09/07/2021	DT/BG
	Main Cemetery Gate Mike Welton discussed the problem of the gate not shutting with a local resident, the resident has now repaired the gate. A letter of thanks is to be sent on behalf of the PC.	Clerk

	Dog Fouling Councillor RW confirmed that they are going to be getting underway with this work shortly.	RW
21/06/63	Textile Bin The Clerk confirmed that she has instructed the removal of the bin from Hull Road and is just waiting for this to be carried out – in the meantime we are still receiving the benefit of any funds raised through the Textile Bin. <b>Public Forum</b>	Clerk
	MOP confirmed that the Main Gate to the Cemetery has been repaired however whilst he has been cleaning the Gates and Fencing to make ready for painting, he has discovered that the other gate is in desperate need of repair. Resident – WK has confirmed he can have a look and see if can repair the Gate, the PC would need to purchase the Steel. The Clerk is to liaise with WK. PC thanked MOP for undertaking the Painting of the Cemetery Fencing.	Clerk
	MOP – expressed concerns regarding the state of the Footpaths along Ten Chains Lane from the road junction to the end of the Campsite, and not just the verges. Cllr. DT confirmed that he is meeting up with Highways on 09/06/2021 around 13:30 and the MOP is quite welcome to attend as well.	DT
	MOP – expressed concerns regarding the HGV's currently working on the Humber Bank Project, they have been going down High Street – surely, they are supposed to be going down Kilnsea Road and Peter Lane to access the Humber Bank and not through the village? Also, concern was raised as they work late at night – Chair advised that this could be related to the Tide Times. The Clerk is to contact the Contractors to discuss Traffic going through the village.	Clerk
21/06/64	Ward Councillor Update	
	Ward Councillor CH confirmed that the Humber Bank Project was progressing, she advised that any inconvenience to residents should be minimised. Also noted that The Great British Spring Clean started on 28/5 and if EPC wanted some assistance with Litter Picking around the area let her know. Holderness Health – CH will be attending the meeting with HH on 12/07/2021 and asking why the Phlebotomy Service is moving into the Surgery? She acknowledge that this is usually the practice but given that HH seem to have a problem with the phone lines and problems in many other areas wondered if this was the time to undertake the change?	
21/06/65	Finance	
	Receipts - NonePaymentsThe following payments were Agreed.Wage roll585.54ERYC Supplies23.05Microsoft Monthly Payment – June 2021*11.28Youth Club Hall Hire30.00Yorkshire Tree Surgery480.00Garden Solutions – Grass Cutting1,410.00Black Hammerite Paint (MW)39.98Total Monthly Payments for June 20212579.85	Clerk

21/06/66	Planning	
	Planning Application(s) discussed and considered for response to ERYC.	
	<u>21/01689/PLF</u>	
	<b>Proposal:</b> Erection of carport with first floor extension to the side and rear, and alterations	
	to the existing single-storey extension to rear, following demolition of existing garage.	
	Location: 2 Newholme Cottages High Street Easington East Riding of Yorkshire HU12	
	OTS	
	Applicant: Mr & Mrs Shepardson Application type: Full Planning Permission	
	Councillors discussed the above Planning Application – it was <b>Agreed</b> to recommend that the application be Approved by ERYC Planning Department.	Clerk
21/06/67	Community Issues	
	Land at Blakewell Pond	
	Councillors considered various options regarding the Land at Blakewell Pond, it was proposed and seconded that the owner of the property at The Lotens be offered the land on a 'Peppercorn Rental' at £1.00 per annum. Councillors all <b>Agreed</b> on this and the Clerk is to speak with the owner of the property and Solicitors regarding setting up a suitable agreement.	Clerk
	Churchyard	
	The Clerk confirmed that she had met with the Contractor to discuss how the Sycamore	
	Tree would be removed from the Churchyard. The PC has a responsibility to maintain	Clark
	the Trees in the Churchyard. In view of the delicate nature of the site the Contractor has to remove the Tree in sections – therefore his guotation is £850.00 plus VAT. It was	Clerk
	proposed/seconded, and all <b>Agreed</b> to appoint 'Yorkshire Tree Surgery' to carry out the work.	
21/06/68	Reports from Committees/Councillors with Responsibilities	
	Health Representative – Cllr. A Tucker asked Councillors to advise her of anything they wish to be brought up with Holderness Health at the forthcoming meeting.	AT
21/06/69	Correspondence	
	The following Correspondence having been sent to Councillors via email was noted:	
	Emails	
	11/05/2021 – Holderness Health – Next Meeting 12/07/2021	
	14/05/2021 – Holderness Health – Change to Phlebotomy Centre in Withernsea	
	21/05/2021 – Deborah Fagan re Humberside Police & Crime Commissioner	
	25/05/2021 – Holderness Health – Open Letter to Councillors 26/05/2021 – CCG Newsletter	
	28/05/2021 – CCG Newsletter 28/05/2021 – ERNLLCA – Newsletter 18	
	28/05/2021 - ERYC - Local Plan Information	
	28/05/2021 – W&HSRP – Update	
21/06/70	Items for Next Agenda	
,	Platinum Jubilee Event	BG
	<b>Date of Next Meeting(s):</b> To be held on Thursday, 01/07/2021 – Location to be confirmed.	